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DOCKET NUMBER
PROPOSED RULEPR 20
o 68FR09595
From: jhiemenz <jhiemenz@wt.edu>
To: <secy@nrc.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 27, 2003 12:02 PM o
Subject: Please prevent nuke waste from entering marketplace
Dear NRC,
Please prevent nuclear waste from being entered into our society. All
radioactive waste
needs to be strictly regulated and should always be restricted from entering DOCKETED
the market.
Background radiation has already increased by a massive amount throughout the USNRC
past .
50 years, and our children should not be exposed to anymore radjation - in June 27, 2003 (2:40PM)
their
playgrounds, in the streets, in the cars, in the materials we use everyday. OFgﬁémi%%Eng
ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

Please do not agree on any of the 5 options u have proposed. | would adivse
you to look
and study the Sierra Club proposal.

Thank you
Jessica Hiemenz

1960 Sassafras Cr.
Charlottesville, Va 22911
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*We do not boycott to put anyone out of business. We are boycotting to put justice into business.” - MLK
Jr.

Support tomato pickers. Boot the Bell!
Coalition of Immokalee Workers
hitp:/mwww.ciw-online.org
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